

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

Date: 09-06-1998 07:54:44
From: "Walter C. WANDERBURG"
mailto:WALTER.WANDERBURG@NORFOLKSTATE.EDU

Dept: _____
Tel No: _____

TO: ZIFFEL@WWPS@MRGATE

Subject: RE: Employee Air Monitoring for C-8.

Date: 01/08/72 07:53:32

To: PLAYTIS --WWPS Playtis, AJ ZIPFEL --WWPS Zipfel, Roger
ANDERSON --ISDCVME Bill Anderson

FROM: W. P. Anderson, Jr.

Subject: RE: Employee Air Monitoring for C-a

Telephone: 773-6347

Locations D-12025-2

*** Forwarding Note from BEECHHUTT-DDO/S 01/08/92 04:50 ***

To : ANDERSON - LSCDVM2

FROM: BEEHUNTT-000181 AF: BEEHUNTT

Subj: RE: The Los Angeles A.C. Newspaper and the 1968

From: NAME: Tobias T. Beckhertzen

2. FUNC: FRD-TELEPHON

TEL 76-2282

To: NAME ANDERSON ANDERSON, BORN 1901, 1718 GATE 20001917

NAME: [REDACTED] POL: [REDACTED] AT: [REDACTED]

NAME: K. A. I. [REDACTED] [REDACTED] [REDACTED] AT AT [REDACTED]

NAME: J. H. HARRIS, JR. DATE: 11/15/51

NAME _____

Our apology for the 1981 accident was
The latest version of the accident report to CG for operating
personnel and the accident report to the CG for operating

sample no.	CB ppb	date	remark
1	.32	March 91	Weighting out CB
2	0	Dec 91	Weighting out CB
3	-	Dec 91	Weighting out Section See note 2
4	-	Dec 91	Weighting out Section See note 2
5	.26	Dec 91	Weighting out CB
6	0	Dec 91	same
7	.47	Dec 91	same (See note 3)
8	0	Dec 91	same

RJZ004545

EID078456

Notes:

- 1 AEL value for C8 is .56 ppb
- 2 This reflects handling of Surtion, what is a mixture of C7/C10/C11/C13/C14/C15. The analytical results were high when using the analytical method for C8. According to the laboratory this method is not reliable to analyze C9 and an analytical method is being developed. Preliminary findings are being used in the process to speed this.
- 3 Being investigated whether also C9 was involved.

The latest available data for mechanics (E&I/maintenance) are as follows:

sample no.	C8 ppb	Period	Remarks
1	.07	July 91	at Chevron HP area (near service shop)
2	0	July 91	at Chevron HP area
3	0	Aug 91	same
4	.03	July 91	same
5	.01	July 91	same
6	0	Aug 91	same

I hope that this sufficient information now in your hands for any further questions.

Regards
Tobias

to: EDCILIS:ISCDEMA:ANDERSWP

RJZ004546

EID078457